

City of Oakland

Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD) **Special Meeting** Monday, January 28, 2019 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Sergeant Mark Dunakin Room, First Floor One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza (City Hall), Oakland, CA 94612

Minutes

- I. Call to Order at 5:32 p.m.
- II. Roll Call

7 Commissioners present: Gregory, Lynne, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Sperling, Tevelson

III. Public Comments

- Ian Smith stated his concerns about lax building code inspection by the San Francisco Planning and Building Department. For instance, doors in many offices he has worked tend to be heavier than five pounds and thus not compliant with California Building Code. He has often taken it upon himself to request SF Planning and Building Department perform an inspection to bring the doors into compliance at his office in SF.
 Ian wanted to know how does Oakland Planning and Building Department enforce ADA compliance per California Building Code.
- This topic will be further discussed during Strategic Planning follow-up. In the meantime, ADA staff will continue communicating with Ian and coordinating with Tim Low, supervisor in Building Services in the Planning and Building Department.
- IV. Agenda Modification and Approval

- Motion to approve agenda without modification: Meshack
 Seconded by Gregory
 Aye - 9: Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling, Tevelson
- V. Approval of December 17, 2018 Minutes
 - Motion to approve minutes: Gregory Seconded by Tevelson Aye - 9: Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling, Tevelson
- VI. Chair Report; Frank Sperling, Chair
 - None
- VII. Commissioner's Announcements
 - None
- VIII. Annual Election of MCPD Officers (Chair and Vice Chair)
 - After three rounds of nominations for Chair, Commissioner Sperling temporarily passed on his nomination. Commissioners Gregory and Meu declined. Karen Nakamura accepted and was elected unanimously.
 - After three rounds of nominations for Vice Chair, Commissioner Meu declined his nomination. Commissioner Sperling accepted his nomination and was elected unanimously.
 - IX. Disabled Parking Spaces and Abuse of Disabled Parking Placards, *Michael Ford, Parking and Mobility Programs Manager, Oakland Department of Transportation (OakDOT)*
 - Presenters included Manager Michael Ford and six Parking Control Technicians from the Disable Parking Placard (DPP) Detail: Jabari Howard, Kensha Johnson,

LaKeisha Montalvo, Charlotte Niles, Artesha Rose, Duvon Wright.

- The DPP Detail existed from 2014-2017 and was suspended in 2017. It resumed in 2018 based on MCPD and ADA Division input.
- DPP team took turns explaining their report on DPP sting operations, which included data from June through December 2018 for different types of citations. A graph showed citations for seven years, 2012-2018.
- To report DPP and other parking violations for public and private property, call (510) 238-3099.
- See attachment of the DPP report.
- X. Proposed Municipal Ordinance Updates Related to Sidewalk Repairs; Sarah Fine, Program Manager, Complete Streets Paving & Sidewalks, Great Streets Division, OakDOT
 - Ms. Fine presented five policy proposals.
 - Feedback from MCPD revolved around policies that encourage repairing sidewalks sooner rather than later.
 - Public comments:
 - Andy Campbell from the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC) stated that BPAC wrote a letter of support for the proposals.
 - Greg Turin encouraged expediting minor repairs
 - Motion to extend meeting for 15 minutes: Gregory Seconded by Lynne
 Aye - 9: Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling, Tevelson
 - Motion on consensus of MCPD to endorse the intent as a whole for increasing sidewalk repairs and all comments, including public comments: Sperling

Seconded by Meu Aye - 8: Gregory, Lynne, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling, Tevelson Abstain - 1: Meshack

- Vote on policy proposal 1 Buy/Sell/Repair Aye - 7: Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Meu, Nakamura, Smith, Tevelson Nay - 2: Ryan and Sperling
- Vote on policy proposal 2 Private Repair and Paving Aye - 7: Gregory, Lynne, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling Abstain - 2: Meshack and Tevelson
- Vote on policy proposal 3 Limited-Time Waiver Aye - 8: Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling, Tevelson Abstain - 1: Meu
- Motion on policy proposal 4 Permanent Waiver Aye - 9: Gregory, Lynne, Meshack, Meu, Nakamura, Ryan, Smith, Sperling, Tevelson
- Motion on policy proposal 5 Joint Liability Ordinance Aye - 4: Meshack, Meu, Ryan, Sperling Abstain - 4: Gregory, Lynne, Nakamura, Smith Nay – 1: Tevelson
- XI. Staff Updates and Announcements; Anh Nguyen, ADA Programs Division Manager
 - Mr. Nguyen attended a workshop hosted by the California Public Utilities Commission (PUC) on implementing Senate Bill 1376. More information at www.cpuc.ca.gov/tncaccess. Next workshop will be on February 15, 9 a.m. – 12 p.m. at 700 H St., Sacramento.
- XII. Strategic Planning Retreat Follow-up; Frank Sperling

- Due to lack of time, this will be rescheduled for next MCPD meeting. For now, please remove Commissioner Meshack from Objective 1.4; he did not sign up for it.
- XIII. Future Agenda Items
 - A. Objective 1.1: Accessibility in the Bike Share Program
 - B. Objective 1.2: Disabled Parking Spaces and Abuse of Disabled Parking Placards
 - C. Objective 1.3: Accessibility of Fixed-Route Transit Systems in Oakland
 - D. Objective 1.4: Reliability and Customer Service of Paratransit Systems in Oakland
 - E. Objective 1.5: Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles in the Taxi Program and Transportation Network Companies
 - F. Objective 1.6: Oakland's Complete Streets Program
 - G. Objective 2.1: Oakland Police Department Crisis Intervention Training (CIT)
 - H. Objective 2.2: Oakland Fire Department, Emergency Management Services Division Overview of Methods for Addressing Access and Functional Needs During an Emergency and Natural Disasters
 - I. Objective 3.1: Update on Community Outreach
 - J. Objective 4.1: ADA Transition Plan, including Curb Ramp and Sidewalk Repair
 - K. Objective 4.2: Equitable Prioritization of Measure KK Funds for Public Infrastructure Improvements
 - L. Objective 5.1: Measure KK Funds for Home Modifications to Enhance Accessibility
 - M. Objective 5.2: Identify and Reduce Number of Homeless Persons with Disabilities in Oakland
 - XIV. Adjourned at 7:45 p.m.